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Dear Biehop Ferrando:
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IM REFLY To THIR LETTER, PLEASE REFES
Ta T8 DATE

It is a whole month since you wrote to me fram Yountein
Lakes, and durin: that time prevarstions for the mesting o
the Tepartment of Missions @nd Council hsve swallowsd me up.
But even that woaild not have excuced me for fziling to reply
to your letter, snd I @ sending thie to say that what hee
been hehind 1t =11 hes besn my own ignorencee of what the
Council was poing to decide shout meveral vitzl problema.

Let ma assnre you thet while T sympathize nrofoundly with
you in the smharressment of your wosition, Y =lso symnethi ze
with Bishop Colmore bscsuse he wae nuite ss much in diffi-

culties. The trouble hes heen that he 22 never knovm from
ﬁe§ to day what vrovieion, the Council would meke for the de-
velopment at Quebrada Iimon. Hed the Department of Yis-

aions been sble to recom end e11 of the zppropristi ong for

that distriet for which Bishop Colmore was asiing, I varily
belisve thet you would have encountered none of the rroblems
which mede the = tuation so confused.

It has besn iiard n us

in tnis office #nd we som +imes

think that the rreesent is & tire in w-ich we shwmld sy nore
fervidly than sver bafore; "In g11 timee of ovur prosyperity,

In other words, our incore ieg riot
sauch a8 19 Justily new appropristions,wilch is contrary o all
exrectations, and upon the expeciation of wiich & grast many
of our plans for the furtherance of your waonderful mountain

good Lord deliver us."

work nad heen hased.

It 1a & long lens that knows no tuming and we shall be
round the comer some dey, but wntil then I ¢zn not see that
there 1s senything to do but what the Yankees:eall "=2it tight",
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and pray for expeditfious deliversnes.
As you know the Bpiscopasl Church is not ihe on"y one tiet

is suffering from an sbsence « missionsry enthusiasm on the
part of its members. But enough of that.

"-.\
In your letter you speak abont the salsry of Ramon Cortez, .'
and I am glad to te able to tell you that Bishug Colmure has heen
/) permitlted to er:m]o{ him, but the selary provided is not as yet  _
what we must make it in time.

There were two facts responsible for this: In the first
plsce what T have alrsady said ehout the finsnecisl situstion,
and in the second plecs that we conld not sscure an iﬁcrsasa,,a;i—
g8 time when people are t&lking avout decreases, for cne who hHad |
been, as you wrote "under diseinline.” /

Hoping that Mrs, Perrando snd you and Edith are benefi ting
by and enjoying the climate of Mountain Takes, I am

Sincerely yuurai

Secretary for Iatin Am

ARG:M



